COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

January 4, 2018

David Cressler

Coal Bed Creek Construction, Inc.
3689 Road 1.7

Dove Creek, CO 81324

Re: CBC Gravel Pit, Permit M-2009-030 Notice of Receipt, Technical Revision TR-1
David Cressler:

On December 12, 2017, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety received your Technical Revision
application TR-1 and the required fee for the CBC Gravel Pit Permit M-2009-030, which is located in Dolores
County. The revision requested addresses the following items:

- Allow the importation of offsite inert fill

While the correct Technical Revision form and corresponding fee were submitted, the affidavit included in
the packet was the Agreement to Conduct Permitting by Electronic Means. In order to allow for the
importation of offsite inert fill, you must submit a signed commitment that all imported material will be clean
and inert, as well as being free from protruding metal objects. The agreement must also outline that the
material will be placed a minimum of Three Feet below final grade. Please include examples of what type of
material will be used for backfill and the potential sources of that material. This information should be
received by the Division’s Denver office within 30 Days of the date of this letter. The requested agreement
must be received no later than Monday February 5, 2017. If it is not received by that date your Technical
Revision may be denied.

If you have any questions or concerns please feel free to contact me at the Division’s Grand Junction Field
Office, by phone at (970)-243-6368 or by email at lucas.west@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

=z

Lucas J. West

Environmental Protection Specialist
Division of Reclamaiton, Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 802032

Phone: (970)-243-6368

Cc:  Russ Means, Senior Environmental Protection Specialist
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